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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 1, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 5, 2025

This warrant list represents three check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 989506-989652 14,599,144.70 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7286 4,402.32 $             

Total Disbursements: 14,603,547.02 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 3,092,880.86 $    

Fund 3723 58,325.00 $         

Fund 3724 145,201.81 $       

Fund 3725 198,906.90 $       

Fund 3904 874,942.70 $       

Fund 3905 9,464.66 $           

Fund 3907 28,500.00 $         

Fund 3935 1,137.63 $           

Fund 3936 1,045,667.80 $    

Fund 3937 316,068.75 $       

Fund 4100 31,241.13 $         

Fund 4210 36,745.50 $         

Fund 4220 35,904.18 $         

Fund 7111 7,734,457.68 $    

Fund 7120 78,191.67 $         

Fund 7130 417,958.50 $       

Fund 7921 391,517.13 $       

Fund 7922 67,451.47 $         

Fund 7923 24,802.34 $         

Fund 8915 12,798.11 $         

Fund 9210 1,383.20 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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